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From Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Date Sun 4/21/2024 8:02 AM

To  Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Khalid Abed Dahleez — Associate Professor

Dean, College of Business Administration
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| ———

A'Shargiyah University (ASU) - Oman
Phone: 00968 - 25401220
Mobile: 00968 - 95293160

Email: Khalid.dahlecz@asu.cdu.om
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From: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Sent: 21 o 07:59 2024 , o

To: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Subject: Re: 39,7l pésgy CIlall didliall )i
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From: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi <mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Cc: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>; Abdelsalam Adam <abdelsalam.adam@asu.edu.om>

Subject: RE: 39 el aiigy JUall dadliall y)las
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Khalid Abed Dahlecz — Associate Professor
Dean, College of Business Administration Ay b lld s gl o m
A' SHARGITAH UNIVERSITY £
A'Shargiyah University (ASU) - Oman e
Phone: 00968 - 25401220
Mobile: 00968 - 95293160

Email: Khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om
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From: Khalid Dahleez

Sent: 24 o 11:35 2024 , 5w

To: Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi <mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Cc: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>; Abdelsalam Adam <abdelsalam.adam@asu.edu.om>
Subject: FW: Hiring External Examiners (MBA Theses)
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Khalid Abed Dahleez — Associate Professor | &l Miaad — jalas e A s
Dean, College of Business Administration Aoy b dld s ol m Jlee 1513 S suae
A' SHARQIYAH UNIVERSITY £ i o
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From: Yahya Al Wahaibi <yahya.alwahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Sent: 19 o 10:55 2024 , »iné

To: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>

Cc: Safa AL Aghbari <safa.alaghbari@asu.edu.om>; Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi
<mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Subject: RE: Hiring External Examiners (MBA Theses)

Approved



From: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:31 AM

To: Yahya Al Wahaibi <yahya.alwahaibi@asu.edu.om>
Cc: Safa AL Aghbari <safa.alaghbari@asu.edu.om>; Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi
<mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Subject: FW: Hiring External Examiners (MBA Theses)
Importance: High

Dear Prof. Yahya

am seeking your approval to hire MBA thesis external examiners as per the following table:

STD Name STD. Thesis Title Supervisor Suggested External
Id. Examiners
daxa cp ddigs | 2111628 Jeltleal) Gl pii) 9 (A i) Jahadsl) ) g9 Dr. Khalid Dr. Said Al Riyami
e @ AN JAS) aea B (A pEiuy) Jahdil) Dahleez Assistant Professor of
Bl e Al A gal) Slases 3o Organizational Behavior
Head of Department
Department, Sultan Qaboos
University
Ahmed S. 1908325 The Impact of Charismatic Leadership Dr. Khalid Dr. Wasim Ismail Al-Habil
Al-Falahi Style on Employee Intrinsic Motivation, Dahleez Associate Professor,
Performance, and Safety Climate of the Community College in Qatar
Healthcare Employees in the Sultanate of & Doha Institute for
Oman Graduate Studies
@R Saiadll e dga 3y ASH SaLEN sl s
Ao )l LiBga sl Aadlud) Fliag £)a¥) g (il gall
Ol Ahlu b Laal)
Sulaiman S. | 1908326 | The Impact of Empowering Leadership, Dr. Khalid Fadi Abdelfattah., PhD
Al-Harthy Knowledge Sharing, and Occupational Dahleez Associate Professor and
Safety Climate on Health Service Quality Head of Department Modern
in Oman College of Business and
Ladlead) ¢lia g 4B jall Jals g Apisatl 5aLEY i Science
Ol B Laal) daddl) 352 o duigal)
LL<al ddgn | 2010478 | &I (s shna o (Baa)) #1aY) andi Aagliia ) Dr. Hayel Abd Dr. Omar Durrah
palail) g A 0 3059 utde (B Calalall L8403 1) El Mawla Manager of the Master
L pugtaall 5 plaa I3 dga g (o e Adlabyy Tashtoush Program in Management &
Lics dliblas (g j)2e Al Master in Business
Administration
Program (MBA) College of
Commerce and Business
Administration, Dhofar
University
B O Gl | 2009419 | clisl galila 33150 (A ) i) daukaddl) ) g0 Dr. Abdullah Dr. Khalaf Marhoun
() 19 358 dadla 3B (b lee dihaba Auilaal) 538l [ Al Maawali Khalaf Al-Abri
Associate Professor
College of Education, Sultan
Qaboos University, Sultanate
of Oman
siridan | 2010500 | w2z edladl g¥ g lo A Ay clardliBaga S | Dr. Abdullah Naema Albimani
JPVIEN | JVER Jis dliy pMee (e dde A Al Maawali Assistant Professor in

University of Nizwa




Khalid Abed Dahleez — Associate Professor

Dean, College of Business Administration

A'Shargiyah University (ASU) - Oman

Phone: 00968 - 25401220

Mobile: 00968 -

95293160
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Email: Khalid.dahlecz@asu.cdu.om
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From: Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi <mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Sent: 18 o 10:59 2024 , 1,
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OUTSTANDING REVIEWER

To: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Subject: FW: External Examiners

Dear Dr. Khalid,

EEEEEEEE

I am seeking your approval as well as the DVCAAR's approval to hire the external examiners as follows:

STD Name | STD. Thesis Title Supervisor Suggested External
Id. Examiners
Aal<all dd g | 2010478 | (32W) sI¥) andidaghiia A | Dr. Hayel Abd Dr. Omar Durrah
Calatall 808 61) £V (5 glna e El Mawla Manager of the Master
palaill g A 0 8039 u e Tashtoush Program in Management
s )2a Jidga s (a les Akl & Master in Business
Ol Adla A g1 (G pfall Administration
Litiuq dLélag Program (MBA) College
of Commerce and
Business Administration,
Dhofar University:
2022/2023.
@B O Olales | 2009419 | 80 (8 () i) lashddl) 594 | Dr. Abdullah Dr. Khalaf Marhoun
() riiland) (538 al) i) galila YY) | Al Maawali Khalaf Al-Abri
18 oS daila Jh b (les dihalu Associate Professor
19 College of Education,
Sultan Qaboos University,
Sultanate of Oman
S 4 [ 2010500 | A Auig SN ladddi 33sa 51 [ Dr. Abdullah Naema Albimani
raad) dana Cra dde Al A yo ; sdlaadl 69 | Al Maawali Assistant Professor in
Jalua Gl £ 3as University of Nizwa

Sincere thanks and appreciation.

Mahnad.

With Regard,

Mahnad Al Shahaibi
(Coordinator Office for MBA Program)
Phone: 25401223  Ext. 1223

Email: mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om

B b iid e

A" SHARQIYAH UNIVERSITY
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A’Shargiyah University, P.O. Box 42, Postal Code 400, Ibra, Sultanate of Oman — Map Location

From: Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi

Sent: 18 o 09:37 2024 , 1,

To: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Cc: Juhaina Saleh Said Al Harthi <juhaina.alharthi@asu.edu.om>
Subject: FW: External Examiners

Dear Dr. Khalid,

I am seeking your approval as well as the DVCAAR's approval to hire the external examiners as follows:

muuc‘iugf-w

STD Name | STD. Thesis Title Supervisor Suggested External
1d. Examiners
LLSEN A3 9o [ 2010478 | (339)) 1Y) andidaghia S | Dr. Hayel Abd Dr. Omar Durrah
Oalalall A3 gl) £10Y) (5 gluna o El Mawla Manager of the Master
aalaill g A 30 B0 9 ulde (A Tashtoush Program in Management
s JBIAga g (a les dibaluy & Master in Business
e Al A )13 (a2l Administration
Jalous Ab2dlaa Program (MBA) College
of Commerce and
Business Administration,
Dhofar University:
2022/2023.
5 O el | 2009419 | 3,14 (2 (81wl bl j50 | Dr. Abdullah Dr. Khalaf Marhoun
() iibaad) (5 38 all i) il 3Y) | Al Maawali Khalaf Al-Abri
48 oS daila JB A (e Adlalu Associate Professor
19 College of Education,
Sultan Qaboos University,
Sultanate of Oman
S dan [ 2010500 | (A 4 ASN) cladddi 5352 51 | Dr. Abdullah
) dana Cadde A Ao oDl ¢ | Al Maawali University of Nizwa

Assistant Professor

Sincere thanks and appreciation.

Mahnad.

With Regard,
Mahnad Al Shahaibi
(Coordinator Office for MBA Program)

Phone: 25401223 Ext. 1223
Email: mahnad.alshahaibi@asu.edu.om
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A" SHARQIYAH UNIVERSITY
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A’Sharqgiyah University, P.O. Box 42, Postal Code 400, Ibra, Sultanate of Oman — Map Location

From: Mahnad Saif Salim Al shahaibi

Sent: 14 ¢ 03:11 2024 , plnd

To: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>
Cc: Hayel Abd El Mawla Tashtoush <hayel.tashtoush@asu.edu.om>; Abdullah Al Maawali
<abdullah.almaawali@asu.edu.om>

Subject: External Examiners




Dear Dr. Khalid,

I am seeking your approval as well as the DVCAAR's approval to hire the external examiners as follows:

STD STD. Thesis Title Supervisor Suggested External
Name Id. Examiners
L [2010478 | Ao (33)) sV anii Laghia S | Dr. Hayel Abd Dr. Omar Durrah
FAREA] o Calalall B8 gl) o)) (5 ghsa El Mawla Manager of the Master
Ailabowy anlacil) g A 510 3 ) 39 sl Tashtoush Program in Management
el 5 jlaa I Aga g (e (s & Master in Business
hibue Al G fde Alla A ) Administration
Program (MBA) College of
Commerce and Business
Administration, Dhofar
University:
2022/2023.
Cr Ol [ 2009419 | 8,08 (& A0 ) kil 450 | Dr. Abdullah Dr. Khalaf Marhoun
Al (rhiland) (5 38 pal) dlinl) galila 3¥) Al Maawali Khalaf Al-Abri
(il 19 3 sS Anila JB 8 Gles ddlalu Associate Professor
College of Education,
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
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